



LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF QUEENSLAND

1ST SESSION OF THE 57TH PARLIAMENT

NOTICE PAPER FOR TUESDAY, 10 MAY 2022

The House meets this day at 9.30am

CONTENTS

PROGRAM FOR TUESDAY SITTING.....	2
GOVERNMENT BUSINESS	3
ORDERS OF THE DAY.....	3
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES.....	3
NOTICES OF MOTION	4
GENERAL BUSINESS.....	5
ORDERS OF THE DAY.....	5
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES.....	5
NOTICES OF MOTION	6
PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES.....	6
PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS	8
QUESTIONS ON NOTICE.....	8

PROGRAM FOR TUESDAY SITTING

The following is the program for Tuesday sittings as contained in the Sessional Orders approved by the Legislative Assembly on 26 November 2020, effective 27 November 2020. The program is subject to change at any time by resolution of the House.

Tuesday

9.30am — 10.15am—Preliminary Business *

Prayers

Messages from the Governor

Matters concerning privilege

Speaker's Statements

Appointments

Petitions

Citizen's Right of Reply

Notification and tabling of papers by the Clerk

Ministerial Papers

Ministerial Notices of Motion

Ministerial Statements

Any other Government Business

Personal Explanations

Tabling of Reports

Notice of motion for disallowance of statutory instrument

10.15am — 11.15am—

Question Time

11.15am — 11.35am—

Business Program Motion (in accordance with Sessional Order 4)

11.35am — 1.00pm—

Government Business

1.00pm — 2.00pm—

Lunch break

2.00pm — 3.00pm—

Matters of Public Interest

3.00pm — 5.30pm—

Government Business

5.30pm — 7.00pm—

Disallowance Motions, Private Members' Bills or Government Business (in accordance with Sessional Order 1(d))

7.00pm — 7.30pm—

Automatic Adjournment

** (If completed before 10.15am, Question Time will commence earlier and continue for 1 hour with starting times for all other items, except lunch breaks, in the Order of Business adjusting accordingly.)*

Proposed sitting days (indicative dates only, subject to change)—

February – 22, 23, 24

March – 15, 16, 17, 29, 30, 31

May – 10, 11, 12, 24, 25, 26

June – 21, 22, 23, 24 (Budget sitting)

August – 16, 17, 18, 30, 31

September – 1, 13, 14, 15

October – 11, 12, 13, 25, 26, 27

November – 8, 9, 10, 29, 30

December – 1

Estimates hearings:

July – 26, 27, 28, 29

August – 2, 3, 4

GOVERNMENT BUSINESS

ORDERS OF THE DAY

1. **[PUBLIC TRUSTEE \(ADVISORY AND MONITORING BOARD\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)**
[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice, Minister for Women and Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and Family Violence (Hon S Fentiman)
 Date introduced: [28 October 2021](#) (page 3385)
 Committee report: Tabled [21 January 2022](#) (Community Support and Services Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
2. **[CHILD PROTECTION REFORM AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)**
[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Minister for Children and Youth Justice and Minister for Multicultural Affairs (Hon L Linard)
 Date introduced: [15 September 2021](#) (page 2672)
 Committee report: Tabled [12 November 2021](#) (Community Support and Services Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
3. **[INSPECTOR OF DETENTION SERVICES BILL](#)**
[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice, Minister for Women and Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and Family Violence (Hon S Fentiman)
 Date introduced: [28 October 2021](#) (page 3387)
 Committee report: Tabled [21 January 2022](#) (Legal Affairs and Safety Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
4. **[EVIDENCE AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)**
[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice, Minister for Women and Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and Family Violence (Hon S Fentiman)
 Date introduced: [16 November 2021](#) (page 3478)
 Committee report: Tabled [11 February 2022](#) (Legal Affairs and Safety Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
5. **[POLICE SERVICE ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)**
[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Minister for Police and Corrective Services and Minister for Fire and Emergency Services (Hon M Ryan)
 Date introduced: [16 November 2021](#) (page 3482)
 Committee report: Tabled [11 February 2022](#) (Economics and Governance Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

1. **[RACING INTEGRITY AMENDMENT BILL](#)**
[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Minister for Education, Minister for Industrial Relations and Minister for Racing (Hon G Grace)
 Date introduced: [24 February 2022](#) (page 233)
 Status: Referred to Education, Employment and Training Committee (to report by 8 April 2022, as agreed to by the House on 24 February 2022).

2. NATURE CONSERVATION AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Minister for the Environment and the Great Barrier Reef and Minister for Science and Youth Affairs (Hon M Scanlon)
Date introduced: [24 February 2022](#) (page 237)
Status: Referred to State Development and Regional Industries Committee (to report by 8 April 2022, as agreed to by the House on 24 February 2022).

3. STATE PENALTIES ENFORCEMENT (MODERNISATION) AMENDMENT BILL

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Treasurer and Minister for Trade and Investment (Hon C Dick)
Date introduced: [17 March 2022](#) (page 537)
Status: Referred to Economics and Governance Committee (to report by 6 May 2022, as advised to the House on 17 March 2022).

4. LAND AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Minister for Resources (Hon S Stewart)
Date introduced: [17 March 2022](#) (page 539)
Status: Referred to Transport and Resources Committee (to report by 6 May 2022, as advised to the House on 17 March 2022).

5. BUILDING AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Minister for Energy, Renewables and Hydrogen and Minister for Public Works and Procurement (Hon M de Brenni)
Date introduced: [29 March 2022](#) (page 633)
Status: Referred to Transport and Resources Committee (to report by 13 May 2022, as advised to the House on 31 March 2022).

6. PERSONAL INJURIES PROCEEDINGS AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice, Minister for Women and Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and Family Violence (Hon S Fentiman)
Date introduced: 31 March 2022
Status: Referred to Legal Affairs and Safety Committee (to report by 27 May 2022, as advised to the House on 31 March 2022).

NOTICES OF MOTION

REVOCAION AND DEDICATION OF PROTECTED AREAS

1. That this House requests the Governor in Council to:
 - a) revoke by regulation under section 30 of the *Nature Conservation Act 1992* the setting apart and declaration of part of two State forests;
 - b) dedicate by regulation under section 29 of the *Nature Conservation Act 1992* the revoked area of the aforementioned State forests as additions to an existing national park; and
 - c) revoke by regulation under section 32 of the *Nature Conservation Act 1992* the dedication of part of two national parks,

as set out in the Proposal tabled by me in the House today, vis –

Description of areas to be revoked

- | | |
|----------------------------|--|
| Ringtail State Forest | An area of about 376.9398 hectares described as lots 9, 10 and 12 on AP22503 and part of lot 5 on AP22503 (to be described as lots 1-3 on AP23653), to be dedicated as additions to Tewantin National Park, as illustrated on the attached sketch. |
| Yurol State Forest | An area of about 287.13 hectares described as lot 2 on AP22502 and part of lot 1 on AP22502 (to be described as lot 1 on AP23654), to be dedicated as additions to Tewantin National Park, as illustrated on the attached sketch. |
| Castle Tower National Park | An area of 189 hectares described as part of lot 167 on plan NPW817 (to be described as lot 2 on SP278327), as illustrated on the attached sketch. |
| Mount Coolum National Park | An area of 7.603 hectares described as part of lot 154 on plan NPW867 (to be described as lots 1 and 2 on SP305582), as illustrated on the attached sketch. |
| Tewantin National Park | An area of about 664.0698 hectares described as lots 9,10 and 12 on AP22503 and part of lot 5 on AP22503 (to be described as lots 1-3 on AP23653), lot 2 on AP22502 and part of lot 1 on AP22502 (to be described as lot 1 on AP23654), as illustrated on the attached sketch. |
2. That Mr Speaker and the Clerk of the Parliament forward a copy of this resolution to the Minister for the Environment and the Great Barrier Reef and Minister for Science and Youth Affairs for submission to the Governor in Council.

Notice given: Minister for the Environment and the Great Barrier Reef and Minister for Science and Youth Affairs (Hon M Scanlon)
 Date: 30 March 2022
 Status: To be moved [not before 28 April 2022]

GENERAL BUSINESS**ORDERS OF THE DAY**

1. [**CRIMINAL LAW \(RAISING THE AGE OF RESPONSIBILITY\) AMENDMENT BILL**](#)
[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)
- Introduced by: Member for Maiwar (Mr M Berkman)
 Date introduced: [15 September 2021](#) (page 2685)
 Committee Report: Tabled [15 March 2022](#) (Community Support and Services Committee)
 Status: Second reading to be moved (not before 15 June 2022, in accordance with Standing Order 136(8)).

ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

1. [**WORKING WITH CHILDREN \(INDIGENOUS COMMUNITIES\) AMENDMENT BILL**](#)
[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)
- Introduced by: Member for Traeger (Mr R Katter)
 Date introduced: [1 September 2021](#) (page 2356)
 Status: Referred to Legal Affairs and Safety Committee (to report by 31 October 2022, as advised to the House on 2 December 2021).

2. [FOOD \(LABELLING OF SEAFOOD\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Member for Traeger (Mr R Katter)
 Date introduced: [17 November 2021](#) (page 3589)
 Status: Referred to State Development and Regional Industries Committee (to report by 17 May 2022, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

NOTICES OF MOTION**HOUSE TO TAKE NOTE OF COMMITTEE REPORTS**1. [That the House take note of the Education, Employment and Training Committee Report No. 15, 57th Parliament – Inquiry into the operation of the Trading \(Allowable Hours\) Act 1990 tabled on 31 January 2022](#)

Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 5(1)
 Date: 31 January 2022
 Status: To be moved.

2. [That the House take note of the Legal Affairs and Safety Committee Report No. 22, 57th Parliament – Inquiry into serious vilification and hate crimes tabled on 31 January 2022](#)

Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 5(1)
 Date: 31 January 2022
 Status: To be moved.

PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

Following are committees appointed by the 57th Parliament, their membership, current inquiries and referrals. For further information, go to <http://www.parliament.qld.gov.au/work-of-committees/committees>

BUSINESS COMMITTEE—**Members—**

Leader of the House (or alternate), Premier (or alternate), Manager of Opposition Business (or alternate), Cross-Bench Member Ms Sandy Bolton

COMMITTEE OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY—**Members—**

Speaker (or alternate) (Chair), Leader of the House (or alternate), Premier (or alternate), Deputy Premier (or alternate), Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Deputy Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Manager of Opposition Business (or alternate), Cross-Bench Member Mr Shane Knuth (or alternate)

COMMUNITY SUPPORT AND SERVICES COMMITTEE—**Members—**

Ms Corrine McMillan (Chair), Mr Stephen Bennett, Mr Michael Berkman, Ms Cynthia Lui, Dr Mark Robinson, Mr Robert Skelton

Current Inquiries—

- Auditor-General Report 1: 2020-21 – Family support and child protection system (committee resolved 22 February 2021)

ECONOMICS AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE—**Members—**

Mr Linus Power (Chair), Mr Michael Crandon, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Mr Daniel Purdie, Mr Ray Stevens, Mr Adrian Tantari

Current Inquiries—

- Auditor-General Report 3: 2020-21 – Queensland Government response to COVID-19 (referred 3 December 2020)
- Auditor-General Report 6: 2020-21 – Awarding of sports grants (referred 3 December 2020)
- Auditor-General Report 13: 2020-21 – State entities 2020 (referred 25 February 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 15: 2020-21 – State finances 2020 (referred 25 March 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 10: 2019-20 – Effectiveness of the State Penalties Enforcement Registry ICT reform (committee resolved 22 February 2021)

- Auditor-General Report 2: 2020-21 – Effectiveness of audit committees in state government entities (committee resolved 22 February 2021)
- Inquiry into the report on the strategic review of the functions of the Integrity Commissioner (referred 14 October 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 4: 2021-22 – 2021 status of Auditor-General's recommendations (referred 18 November 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 11: 2021-22 – Establishing the Queensland Future Fund (referred 24 February 2022)
- State Penalties Enforcement (Modernisation) Amendment Bill 2022 (referred 17 March 2022)
- Auditor-General Report 13: 2021-22 – State finances 2021 (referred 17 March 2022)

EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING COMMITTEE—

Members—

Ms Kim Richards (Chair), Mr Mark Boothman, Mr Nick Dametto, Mr James Lister, Mr Barry O'Rourke, Mr Jimmy Sullivan

Current Inquiries—

- Auditor-General Report 18: 2020-21 – Education 2020 (referred 27 May 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 1: 2021-22 – Enabling digital learning (referred 2 September 2021)
- Racing Integrity Amendment Bill 2022 (referred 24 February 2022)

ETHICS COMMITTEE—

Members—

Ms Jennifer Howard (Chair), Mr Andrew Powell, Mr Linus Power, Mr Daniel Purdie, Ms Kim Richards, Mr Ray Stevens

Current Inquiries—

- Matter of privilege referred by the Economics and Governance Committee on 23 February 2022 relating to alleged unauthorised disclosure of committee proceedings

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Aaron Harper (Chair), Mr Stephen Andrew, Ms Ali King, Mr Rob Molhoek, Mr Sam O'Connor, Ms Joan Pease

Current Inquiries—

- Auditor-General Report 2: 2021-22 – Measuring emergency department patient wait time (referred 16 March 2021)
- Inquiry into the provision of primary, allied and private health care, aged care and NDIS care services and its impact on the Queensland public health system (referred 17 November 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 8: 2021-22 – Improving access to specialist outpatient services (referred 24 February 2022)
- Auditor-General Report 12: 2021-22 – Health 2021 (referred 24 February 2022)

LEGAL AFFAIRS AND SAFETY COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Peter Russo (Chair), Ms Sandy Bolton, Ms Jonty Bush, Mrs Laura Gerber, Mr Jason Hunt, Mr Jon Krause

Current Inquiries—

- Auditor-General Report 14: 2020-21 – Responding to complaints from people with impaired capacity – Part 2: The Office of the Public Guardian (referred 25 February 2021)
- Working with Children (Indigenous Communities) Amendment Bill 2021 (referred 1 September 2021)
- Inquiry into matters relating to donor conception information (referred 24 February 2022)
- Personal Injuries Proceedings and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2022 (referred 31 March 2022)

PARLIAMENTARY CRIME AND CORRUPTION COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Jon Krause (Chair), Ms Jonty Bush, Mr Michael Crandon, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Ms Jess Pugh, Dr Mark Robinson, Mr Jimmy Sullivan

STATE DEVELOPMENT AND REGIONAL INDUSTRIES COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Chris Whiting (Chair), Mr Michael Hart, Mr Robbie Katter, Mr Jim Madden, Mr Jim McDonald, Mr Tom Smith

Current Inquiries—

- Auditor-General Report 9: 2020-21 – Water 2020 (referred 25 February 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 18: 2018-19 – Local government entities: 2017-18 results of financial audits (committee resolved 19 April 2021)

- Auditor-General Report 2: 2019-20 – Managing the sustainability of local government services (committee resolved 19 April 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 13: 2019-20 – Local government entities: 2018-19 results of financial audits (committee resolved 19 April 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 17: 2020-21 – Local government 2020 (referred 22 April 2021)
- Inquiry into the functions of the Independent Assessor and performance of those functions (committee resolved 27 October 2021)
- Food (Labelling of Seafood) Amendment Bill 2021 (referred 17 November 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 3: 2021-22 – Water 2021 (referred 18 November 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 6: 2021-22 – Regulating animal welfare services (referred 2 December 2021)
- Nature Conservation and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2022 (referred 24 February 2022)
- Auditor-General Report 9: 2021-22 – Regulating dam safety (referred 24 February 2022)

TRANSPORT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Shane King (Chair), Mr James Martin, Mr Lachlan Millar, Mr Les Walker, Mr Trevor Watts, Mr Pat Weir

Current Inquiries—

- Inquiry into Peninsula Developmental Road (Laura to Weipa) project (committee resolved 29 November 2021)
- Inquiry into Sumners Road Interchange Upgrade project (committee resolved 29 November 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 5: 2021-22 – Managing Queensland's transition to renewable energy (referred 2 December 2021)
- Auditor-General Report 7: 2021-22 – Energy 2021 (referred 2 December 2021)
- Inquiry into the economic and regulatory frameworks for Queensland island resorts (committee resolved 21 February 2022)
- Auditor-General Report 10: 2021-22 – Transport 2021 (referred 24 February 2022)
- Land and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2022 (referred 17 March 2022)
- Building and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2022 (referred 29 March 2022)

MENTAL HEALTH SELECT COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Joe Kelly (Chair), Ms Amanda Camm, Ms Ali King, Dr Amy MacMahon, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Mr Rob Molhoek, Mr Barry O'Rourke, Dr Christian Rowan

Current Inquiries—

- Inquiry into the opportunities to improve mental health outcomes for Queenslanders (referred 2 December 2021)

PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS

Ms Bush, Mr Hart, Mr Krause, Mr Lister, Ms Lui and Mr Martin

QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

The following questions were asked on Thursday, 31 March 2022. In accordance with the Standing Orders, answers are required by email to TableOffice@parliament.qld.gov.au by Tuesday, 3 May 2022.

325 **MS R BATES** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON Y D'ATH)—

With reference to the Minister's statement in the House on 21 April 2021 that, 'our health system is currently providing beds to almost 600 people who should be in disability or aged-care accommodation' and repeated in the media on 27 March 2022—

Will the Minister provide the following (a) a list of each Queensland Health facility where these patients are located and (b) the number of patients from this cohort at each facility?

326 **DR C ROWAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND MINISTER FOR RACING (HON G GRACE)—

With reference to flood-damaged change rooms at Sherwood State School—

Will the Minister confirm that the change rooms, scheduled for standard repair by QBuild, will be upgraded in line with student disability access requirements?

- 327 **MRS L GERBER** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE, MINISTER FOR WOMEN AND MINISTER FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE (HON S FENTIMAN)—
 Will the Attorney-General advise if there are any plans to deal with the Public Trustee’s reported perceived or actual conflict of interest involving the investment of administration client funds in the Public Trustee’s own products via legislation?
- 328 **MS F SIMPSON** ASKED PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR THE OLYMPICS (HON A PALASZCZUK)—
 Will the Premier list all Ministers she has communicated with using her private email addresses since 2015?
- 329 **MRS D FRECKLINGTON** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND MINISTER FOR RACING (HON G GRACE)—
 With reference to the Training Assistance Fund to support racing participants in flood impacted areas of South East Queensland—
 Will the Minister explain (a) why Cherbourg Regional Council is listed in the media statement of 5 March 2022, yet is not listed on the Racing Queensland website and (b) why the South Burnett region has not been included, given it is a defined disaster area (for the South East Queensland Rainfall and Flooding event 22 Feb-7 March)?
- 330 **MR J LANGBROEK** ASKED MINISTER FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH JUSTICE AND MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS (HON L LINARD)—
 With reference to employment pathways in the Queensland Public Sector—
 Will the Minister advise (a) the pathways that have been implemented or created for migrants, refugees and people seeking asylum, through work experience, internships or targeted recruitment and (b) how many migrants, refugees and asylum seekers have been (i) employed, (ii) gained work experience and (iii) commenced internships?
- 331 **MR M HART** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to the development rights for land above the Cross River Rail stations which is to be held by the Queensland Future Fund—
 Will the Minister advise (a) the expected value of this development opportunity, (b) if this valuation has been independently audited, and by whom and when, (c) if the valuation has considered development limitations due to underground tunnel and station structures, (d) whether land ownership is being transferred to the Queensland Future Fund or just the development rights and (e) if land ownership is being transferred, the value of the land and if this valuation has been independently audited?
- 332 **MR J MCDONALD** ASKED TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR TRADE AND INVESTMENT (HON C DICK)—
 With reference to SPER debt—
 Will the Treasurer provide a breakdown (in dollar value) of the debt (reported separately for each of the last two financial years and financial year to date) that has been (a) paid, (b) written off or (c) satisfied via the use of a work and development order?
- 333 **MR P WEIR** ASKED DEPUTY PREMIER, MINISTER FOR STATE DEVELOPMENT, INFRASTRUCTURE, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND PLANNING AND MINISTER ASSISTING THE PREMIER ON OLYMPICS INFRASTRUCTURE (HON DR S MILES)—
 With reference to the Queensland Regional Accommodation Centre at Wellcamp—
 Will the Deputy Premier advise (a) the training that employees and managers receive prior to commencing work, (b) the length of time the training takes, (c) whether all employees are required to undertake this training and (d) the quality control processes that have been implemented to ensure the safety of guests and staff?
- 334 **MR M CRANDON** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 Will the Minister advise the frequency of mowing and weeding along state controlled arterial roads in metropolitan Brisbane, including any differences in frequency due to the season?
- 335 **MR D JANETZKI** ASKED TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR TRADE AND INVESTMENT (HON C DICK)—
 With reference to the Queensland Future Fund—
 Will the Treasurer provide (a) details of the current financial structure and position of the fund, including (i) more detail surrounding its nature as a fixed-rate note, (ii) current assets and liabilities and (iii) projected revenue and expenses over the forward estimates (reported separately by financial year)?

336 **MS A CAMM** ASKED MINISTER FOR COMMUNITIES AND HOUSING, MINISTER FOR DIGITAL ECONOMY AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—

Will the Minister provide the number of crisis or emergency beds (reported separately) for (a) women and (b) children, by region (i) Mackay, (ii) Townsville and (iii) Cairns?

337 **MR R STEVENS** ASKED PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR THE OLYMPICS (HON A PALASZCZUK)—

With reference to public servants stood down with pay—

Will the Premier advise (a) how many public servants have been stood down with pay in each financial year since 2015-16, (b) the amount paid out to public servants while suspended each year since 2015-16 and (c) the greatest length of time a public servant has been stood down with pay between 2015-16 and today?

338 **MR T WATTS** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND CORRECTIVE SERVICES AND MINISTER FOR FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—

With reference to QFES South West Region—

Will the Minister advise (a) the full definition of the '90th percentile levy rule' and detail how the levy rule will be implemented, as per the QFES Service Delivery Standards and (b) how many times the levy rule has been enacted in Toowoomba Fire Rescue Stations in the last 12 months (reported monthly), where stations have been left unmanned?

339 **MR S MINNIKIN** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—

Will the Minister provide an overview of the 'Intelligent Transport System Pilot Program, piloting future technologies' project (QTRIP Investment ID 1485694)?

340 **MR L MILLAR** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—

With reference to the increasing tourist demand for single or double sleepers on the iconic Spirit of the Outback train service from Brisbane to Longreach—

Will the Minister advise if Queensland Rail has commissioned any additional sleeper cars for this year's tourism season in western Queensland?

341 **MR J LISTER** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE, MINISTER FOR WOMEN AND MINISTER FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE (HON S FENTIMAN)—

With reference to 'Hear Her Voice Volume 3' and the Department of Justice and Attorney-General's advice that it would carry out an investment review of domestic and violence services in late 2021—

Will the Attorney-General (a) table the review and its findings, (b) advise whether or not the department made decisions on the remaining \$30m of funding in the 2020-21 budget and (c) if so, where the money will be allocated?

342 **MR T NICHOLLS** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE, MINISTER FOR WOMEN AND MINISTER FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE (HON S FENTIMAN)—

Will the Attorney-General provide the total number of judges and magistrates in Queensland (reported separately by year for the last five years)?

343 **MR R MOLHOEK** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON Y D'ATH)—

With reference to Report No. 33, 56th Parliament - Aged care, end-of-life and palliative care, tabled on Tuesday 24 March 2020 by the Health, Communities, Disability Services and Domestic and Family Violence Prevention Committee—

Will the Minister advise the Queensland Government's actions to date regarding recommendations 46 through 50 (inclusive), including any steps taken to achieve the recommendations made by the Committee?

344 **MR D LAST** ASKED MINISTER FOR RESOURCES (HON S STEWART)—

With reference to information published on 'qldminingcrisis.com.au' on 26 February 2022 and the Grosvenor Mine incident brief provided to the Office of the Work Health and Safety Prosecutor (OWHSP) by Resources Safety and Health Queensland (RSHQ)—

Will the Minister advise (a) if the investigation into the incident was restricted to the particular incident on 6 May 2020 or if it included other related incidents at the site (b) if the investigation was restricted, who approved that decision and (c) if the Minister supported that decision?

345 **MR A PERRETT** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND CORRECTIVE SERVICES AND MINISTER FOR FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—

With reference to car theft in Gympie—

Will the Minister advise (a) how many cars have been reported stolen (reported yearly) between 2017 and now (including the start of 2022) and (b) of the stolen cars (i) how many were returned to the owner, (ii) how many people were arrested, (iii) how many were convicted and (iv) how many reoffended within 12 months?

346 **MS S BOLTON** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND MINISTER FOR RACING (HON G GRACE)—

With reference to living within a school catchment being no guarantee of access to the School Transport Assistance Scheme (STAS) due to conflicting criteria—

Will the Minister commit to a review of families experiencing STAS access issues and adjusting school catchments to better work with the STAS criteria as TMR has not addressed?

347 **MR A POWELL** ASKED MINISTER FOR COMMUNITIES AND HOUSING, MINISTER FOR DIGITAL ECONOMY AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—

Will the Minister advise (a) the total number of social housing dwellings in the Maleny area (postcode 4552) of the Glass House Electorate, (b) how many people in the Maleny area are currently on the waitlist for social housing and (c) the date that the last dwelling was offered in the Maleny area to a person on the waitlist?

348 **MS A LEAHY** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON Y D'ATH)—

With reference to the Flying Obstetrician and Gynaecology Service based at Roma—

Will the Minister advise for the last five financial years (reported separately by year) (a) the total number of consultations, (b) emergency caesareans performed and (c) aircraft hours flown?

349 **MR S BENNETT** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR RURAL COMMUNITIES (HON M FURNER)—

With reference to the Queensland Trawl fishery—

Will the Minister advise (a) if commercial trawl fishers have not received regular updates on the percentage of effort used in each zone since 1 November 2021, (b) of any impediments to providing timely information to the industry and (c) what actions will the government take to resolve industry uncertainty and curtailed investment for the sector?

350 **MR D PURDIE** ASKED PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR THE OLYMPICS (HON A PALASZCZUK)—

With reference to the 'unite and recover' branding used by the government—

Will the Premier (a) advise if an external agency was engaged to develop this branding and (b) if so, advise the agency engaged and the cost?

351 **MR D CRISAFULLI** ASKED PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR THE OLYMPICS (HON A PALASZCZUK)—

With reference to the Premier's recent social media posts saying 'we're building 3 new hospitals' at Bundaberg, Springfield and Coomera—

Will the Premier provide (a) the construction start date and (b) the planned opening date for each of these three hospitals?

352 **MR J KRAUSE** ASKED PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR THE OLYMPICS (HON A PALASZCZUK)—

With reference to recordkeeping deficiencies highlighted in the Queensland State Archives Annual Report 2020-21 in areas such as family support and child protection services, assessing allegations of corrupt conduct, and regulating registered firearms—

Will the Premier advise what actions are occurring across government to improve recordkeeping?

353 **MR J BLEIJIE** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—

Will the Minister advise what the government's plan is to fix the dangerous entrance to the Mooloolah River to ensure safe passage for recreational and commercial fishers?

354 **MR S O'CONNOR** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND CORRECTIVE SERVICES AND MINISTER FOR FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—

Will the Minister provide the call for service data and the number of full-time employed (FTE) or equivalent officers, separately for each Police Division in the Gold Coast District (reported separately by year for the last three years)?

- 355 **MR B MICKELBERG** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND MINISTER FOR RACING (HON G GRACE)—
Will the Minister (a) advise the reasons why the new school hall at Buderim Mountain State School will not be completed by November 2022 as previously advised and (b) confirm what date the new hall will be ready for use by Buderim Mountain State School staff and students?
- 356 **MR T MANDER** ASKED MINISTER FOR COMMUNITIES AND HOUSING, MINISTER FOR DIGITAL ECONOMY AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—
With reference to the Queensland Regional Accommodation Centre (Wellcamp Quarantine Hub) being used as emergency accommodation—
Will the Minister provide the number of flood impacted Queenslanders housed at the facility, broken down daily from 1 March 2022 to present?
- 357 **MR M BOOTHMAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
With reference to Helensvale Road being an important interchange for the Coomera Connector—
Will the Minister advise what progress the Department of Transport and Main Roads has made with Gold Coast City Council on an agreement to upgrade Helensvale Road?
- 358 **MR M BERKMAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND CORRECTIVE SERVICES AND MINISTER FOR FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—
With reference to roadside drug testing conducted by the QPS in the last three years (2019 to 2021)—
Will the Minister advise (a) how many tests were conducted, (b) of these, how many were initial positive tests, including a breakdown by substance, (c) how many were confirmed positive tests, including a breakdown by substance, (d) how many of the people who tested positive for cannabis had a valid prescription for medicinal cannabis at the time of any positive test and (e) how many people had their drivers licence suspended, including a breakdown by substance?
- 359 **MR S KNUTH** ASKED MINISTER FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH JUSTICE AND MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS (HON L LINARD)—
With reference to reports youth crime is escalating in Innisfail, youth justice laws are inadequate and penalties do not meet community expectations—
Will the Minister commit to meeting and working with the Innisfail Neighbourhood Action Group (INAG) to hear their recommendations towards implementing laws and penalties that meet community expectations and deter youth gangs?
- 360 **MR N DAMETTO** ASKED MINISTER FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH JUSTICE AND MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS (HON L LINARD)—
With reference to Question on Notice No. 116 asked on 24 February 2022—
Will the Minister (a) advise whether the Minister will request the Community Support and Services Committee to undertake an inquiry into the operation of the Cleveland Bay Detention Centre in Townsville and (b) if not, outline the pathway for staff members to report workplace concerns that include allegations of (i) safety issues, (ii) bullying, (iii) assaults and sexual and physical harassment from fellow staff members and detainees?
- 361 **MR S ANDREW** ASKED TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR TRADE AND INVESTMENT (HON C DICK)—
With reference to the legislation the Treasurer administers—
Will the Treasurer advise since 29 January 2020 (a) the total number of amendments that have been made to existing legislation, (b) the total number of new Acts that were created, (c) the total number of pieces of delegated legislation made, (d) the total number of pages of all legislation passed including rules and regulations, (broken down by year) and (e) whether a cost benefit analysis was conducted for new laws and regulations?
- 362 **MR R KATTER** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENERGY, RENEWABLES AND HYDROGEN AND MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND PROCUREMENT (HON M DE BRENNI)—
Will the Minister advise if the Minister and the State Government will support and provide incentives, to innovative projects that utilise noxious weeds like Prickly Acacia as a fuel source to create alternative sources of bio-energy, such as bio-char?